Rachelle Stofberg

From: Judith [judith@envass.co.za]

Sent: 05 April 2013 05:52 PM

To: 'Rachelle Stofberg'

Subject: FW: Umlabu new plant _I&AP registration
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Judith [mailto:judith@envass.co.za]
Sent: 27 February 2013 10:47 AM

To: 'Neels van der Walt'

Cc: 'Emile van Druten'; 'Henno Engelbrecht'
Subject: Umlabu new plant _I&AP registration

Dear Mr Rautenbach,

Thank you for registering as an Interested and Affected party, as discussed telephonically you will be kept up to date
with developments on this project.

Regards,

Judith Mianda (CEAPSA)

Senior Environmental Consultant

Environmental Authorisation

M.A (Environment and Society) University of Pretoria

Environmental Assurance (Pty) Ltd

www.envass.co.za

Cell phone _ 082 758 7590

Tell number _ (+27) 12 460 9768
Fax number (+27) 12 460 3071

394 Tram Street Brooklyn Pretoria, South Africa

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING / Tel: +27 (0) 12 460 9768 /| WWW.eNvass.co.za

Envass (Pty) Ltd is a level (5) BBBEE Contributor

The contents of this e-mail and any accompanying documentation are confidential, and intended solely for the addressee. Any unauthorised use or dissemination
is prohibited. Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information and data transmitted electronically and to preserve the
confidentiality thereof, no liability or responsibility whatsoever is accepted if information or data is , for whatever reason, corrupted or does not reach its intended
destination

From: Neels van der Walt [mailto:hwbreyten@vodamail.co.za]
Sent: 27 February 2013 10:00 AM

To: judith@envass.co.za

Subject: steve




